Ramendra Singh

From: Nikhil Rane

Sent: 05 July 2024 17:52

To: Ramendra Singh

Subject: FW: Quotation for REPAIR OF COMMERCIAL KITCHEN EQUIPMENTS.
Attachments: 1602-GKE-QE-Travel Food Services_Quote.pdf

Dear Ramendra,

PFA quotation FYI..

Thanks & Regards,

Nikhil Rane

Assistant Manager-Maintenance.

Mob: +91 8108794093

Email Id :- nikhil.rane@travelfoodservices.com
Website: www.travelfoodservices.com

From: merajahmad grosskitchenequipments.com [mailto:merajahmad@grosskitchenequipments.com]
Sent: 26 June 2024 19:26

To: Nikhil Rane <nikhil.rane@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Quotation for REPAIR OF COMMERCIAL KITCHEN EQUIPMENTS.

You don't often get email from merajahmad@grosskitchenequipments.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,

Greetings from GROSS KITCHEN EQUIPMENTSN & GROSS METAL WORKS! Attaching herewith Quotation for REPAIR
OF COMMERCIAL KITCHEN EQUIPMENTS. We look forward to receiving your valuable order. Hoping to share a
mutually beneficial association with you and assuring you of our best quality and prompt.

Thanks L Regards
Meraj Ahmad
Cell.9967988669

>

G ROSS KITCHEN EQUIPM ENTS

G78,KOHINOOR MALL, KOHINOOR CITY,
KIROL ROAD, KURLA WEST, MUMBAI 400070
Website. www.grosskitchenequipments.com




